LeBoeuf Township Supervisors Meeting – March 8, 2023

The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors meeting was held March 8, 2023. The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. Present were James Glover, Michael Whitman, Drew Francisco, Tim Pietrasewicz and Catherine Wise. Also in Attendance: Tim Ploss, Keith Hadfield, Ginger Bollinger, County Representative Charlie Bayle, Mill Village Borough Councilmen: Ed Falconer and Shawn McLaughlin.

Michael Whitman motioned to approve the February 22, 2023 Regular Meeting minutes. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

James Glover moved to submit for audit the Treasurer's Report for March 9, 2023– General Fund: \$58,015.06, State Fund: \$146,609.97. Health Reimbursement Fund: \$503.89, ARPA Funds: \$75,390.53, Capital Reserve Fund: \$5,000.37, Line of Credit: \$82,020.49 remaining. Michael Whitman seconded. Motion carried.

No Gravel Crushing bids were received. This will be re-advertised.

Public Comment: Tim Ploss was present to discuss the Property Complaint letter he received in regards to a property on Vincent Road. A lien was placed on the property for medical expenses. He does not own the property at this time and is in a legal battle for ownership. He is the executor of the property. Mr. Ploss stated that the trailer has been decommissioned and will be dismantled. A demo permit will be applied for when the property is in his possession. He also will submit a time line for the removal of the trash and buildings. Supervisors stated that they will not seek legal action at this time.

Erie County Council Representative Charlie Bayle attended the meeting to discuss what County Council is working on at this time. He understands that most County Taxes are going to the City of Erie. Supervisors asked him what can be done to get more funds for Road Improvements and Infrastructure for the rural municipalities. He stated that many on County Council would like to cut off unnecessary funding streams and provide more funds to Townships for Infrastructure. Councilman Bayle stated that he traveled a few of the township roads and realizes that without improvement to the roadways, there can be no growth within LeBoeuf Township. Charlie suggested using the Municipal Gap Program for Stormwater issues and Cross pipes. Discussion was held on sharing equipment, etc. with surrounding townships, such as Waterford, Union and Washington. The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors stated that if they need to attend a County Council meeting to speak about their plight, Charlie should let them know when they should attend. Charlie Bayle left the meeting at 9:07 a.m.

Mill Village Borough Councilmen Edward Falconer and Shawn McLaughlin were present to discuss Dutchtown South Road Repair. Discussion was held on fixing the drainage problem. They discussed installing underdrains, ditches and driveway pipes. Prices for pipes will be acquired. A section of the road will need paved in 2024. The cost will be split between the 2 municipalities.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign the E.L. Heard Fuel Tax Forms, James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign Resolution #3 of 2023 – Enterprise Zone Application, James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

The 2022 Audit report and Fusion Cell Printed Power Point were received and reviewed.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign Resolution #4 – Union LeBoeuf Road Bridge Project, James Glover seconded. All voted yes. Motion carried.

Supervisors stated that they do not have any projects for the Kiwanis Club at this time. They suggested that any funds should be used at the Mill Village Elementary School.

Road Forman report: The road crew has been hauling millings. The Grader has been repaired. After much discussion concerning the current pick-up truck and stating that LeBoeuf Township does not have the funds at this time to purchase a new truck, Michael Whitman motion to spend up to \$6,000.00 for repairs to the Pick-up Truck, James Glover seconded. Motion Carried.

Armstrong placed a cable through a driveway pipe. Supervisors stated that a letter will be sent to Armstrong in regard to this matter, along with Ordinance #3-2010, the Regulation of Utility Installations.

Tim Pietrasewicz presented Permits for Demolition and Building. Discussion was held on Clean-up Day. The date has been set for May 20, 2023. Mill Village Borough will be joining with the township and will pay for 1 dumpster. Prices for dumpsters will be obtained. Tabled.

Shawn McLaughlin spoke with the Supervisors about the Mill Village Borough EMS and the future of the Fire Departments and EMS programs.

Correspondence was read & reviewed.

Michael Whitman motioned to Sign Bills & Payroll for March 9, 2023. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman moved, seconded by James Glover to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:53 a.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted

Catherine Wise Secretary/Treasurer